Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes Maxville Town Board of Supervisors Tuesday, April 18, 2023 – Maxville Town Hall

Chairman Dan Weisenbeck called the Regular Monthly Meeting of the Maxville Town Board of Supervisors to order at 6:06 PM (immediately following the Annual Meeting of the Maxville Electors April 18, 2023 that started a 6:00 PM at the Maxville Town Hall

Roll Call/Present: Chairman Dan Weisenbeck; Supervisor Bruce Kees; Supervisor; Andy Hayden; Treasurer Carrie Lindstrom; Clerk Barb Traun; Jane Weisenbeck, Allen Carothers and Buffalo County Sheriff Mike Osmond.

Minutes & Treasurer's Report: Minutes of the March 14, 2023 meeting were read and approved as read. Treasurer's report showed that Maxville has a balance of \$166,288.20 including a cemetery fund total of \$7,693.47 along with ARPA Fund of \$31,665.96 with the tax collection amount of -0- leaving available funds of \$158,594.73.

Sheriff Mike Osmond – Update on Sheriff's Department: Sheriff Osmond was following up on the pledge to come each year if elected sheriff. He gave a report/update regarding activity in the Town of Maxville and all of Buffalo County. He had a list of happenings in Maxville. One being – Sheriff's Dept had done 7 door checks on the Town Hall. County wise, since January 1st, sheriff's dept had implemented drug testing – 82 incarcerations to date. 11 tested negative, 11 refused testing, 60 tested positive. Sheriff's Dept has a new Traffic Safety Grant. Sheriff Osmond said he uses Facebook to update the public/citizens of Buffalo County. He emails town chairs events/press releases regarding their townships. He explained the "Flock Camera System". It can read license plates on vehicles going 0-100 miles an hour. The cost of one camera is \$700 and \$3,000 a year service fee. An ideal situation would be to have a camera on major state roads like State Rd 25 at town lines (Town of Maxville – Town of Durand line) and/or (Town of Maxville – Town of Nelson line). He asked the town board to consider it. There was more discussion and answers. He was scheduled to go to another township. All thanked him for coming!

Citizen's Concern: Allen Carothers asked if all brush from brushing be thrown further back from the road right-aways so mowing of the roads goes okay. He had done some brushing on Golden Rd.

Correspondence/Announcements:

- -Dan had gotten notice that Pierce Pepin would be spraying. Bryan Brunner wanted/asked to be able to haul logs out on Golden Rd. Dan had attended the WTA Unit meeting. There were complaints about lateness of Board of Review training. Mississippi Regional Planning explained how they would help with Comprehensive Plans. Next meeting is July 17, Town of Cross.
- -Barb had gotten notice of a new address in Maxville W2101 County Road FF Allen & Debra Hewitt Cabin.
- -Dan had not heard back from Max Weiss regarding the Remonumentation proposal agreed to at the March 14, meeting.

Town Hall Update: Carrie reported that the Town Hall had been inspected – multiple exit lights were not working. Dan will check it out. Bruce said he would not be able to open WM/Recycling May 26 and June 25. Will be addressed next Bd mtg. **Town Road Update:** Dan had also gotten a call from Neil Reinhardt alerting Maxville about missing/vandalized road signs. Sheriff's Dept had called about arrow sign on AA and Spring Creek Rd. There was discussion about various missing or downed signs.

- -Projects to be considered after Spring Road Check with Buffalo County Highway Commissioner were discussed. Andy moved to have Buffalo County Highway Dept 1.) Heavy Chip Seal Hwy 25 to Stai to Kings Hwy for \$22,700. 2.) Routing and Heavy Chip Seal North Spring Creek Rd for \$21,500. 3.) Grader Patch Johnson Hill Rd and Lindstrom Valley Rd for approximately \$11,100 total of all \$55,300. Bruce seconded the motion. Vote was all AYES. Motion carried.
- -Owl Lane was discussed. It has really bad deep caters/holes. Dan, with his telehandler, and Bruce, with his tractor and trailer will haul and fill with shale and if needed, rock too when they are able.
- -Dan reported that the TRIP program will be handled by the State versus County Highway Commissioners.
- -Hwy Commissioner explained to Dan that Maxville had not paid or applied for large culvert installed on Kings Hwy. There was discussion. Dan had remitted form but it was never processed/received ?? Andy asked Barb to double check TRIP folder. Maxville can apply for cost sharing the end of August for 2024 and remit ½ cost \$7,254 January 2024.

Pay Monthly Bills: Monthly bills were reviewed and payments made. See disbursement journal for details.

Next Meeting: Monday, May 15, 2023.

Adjourn: Andy moved to adjourn at 7:51 PM. Bruce seconded – all ayes, meeting adjourned.

Filed in my office this 18th day of April, 2023 Barb Traun, Maxville Town Clerk